# Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, September 7, 2018 3:00-5:00pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker Absent: Ginny Wood

- 1. Board reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. Board approved Selectmen Meeting Minutes of August 3, 6, 10, 13, 20, 24, 27 & 30.
- 3. Bill Fitts, Lois Fitts and State Rep Lee Oxenham came in to discuss the traffic and speed in Cornish Flat.
- 4. Lois Fitts drafted a letter she would like sent to the State in regards to truck traffic at the Cornish/Windsor covered bridge.
- 5. Wayne Gray talked about progress on Dingleton Hill for paving and other highway department business. He also talked about two wells the Fair Association is putting in. The Selectboard voted to install two 35mph signs on East Road.
- 6. Selectboard left to do site visits and to look at cemeteries.

Respectfully submitted, Scott Baker

#### Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday, September 10, 2018 6:30-8:30pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Ginny Wood

- 1. Board signed checks and reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. Board called Chief Doug Hackett about speed signs and posting a message on Connect Cornish.
- 3. Board called Kate Freeland about library business and a message was left.
- 4. A call was made to Tom Spaulding. A message was left.
- 5. A call was made to Josh Neily about the Town Hall roof. A message was left.

Respectfully submitted, Scott Baker

# Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, September 21, 2018 3:00-5:00pm

Present: Scott Baker, Ginny Wood Absent: John Hammond

- 1. Board reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. Caroline and Peter Storrs came in to report on Trinity Church painting and turned in the final invoice. They also spoke about the painting of old school building being completed and roof on the Town Hall being in process, <sup>1</sup>/<sub>2</sub> done.
- 3. Wayne Gray came in to report that paving was finished on Dingleton Hill and shoulder work will begin next week. Road grading will also start soon. He was asked to check the Hearse House and remove tree limbs that are hanging over/touching the roof and removing dirt from around the foundation.
- 4. Tony Newton came in to ask questions about a septic design.

Respectfully submitted, Scott Baker

#### Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday, September 24, 2018 6:30-8:30pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Ginny Wood

- 1. Albon Powell came in with a building permit for replacing a barn with a garage. The Board called later to talk and ask questions.
- 2. Board signed checks and did a review of mail and invoices.
- 3. Board met with the Library Trustees to talk about adding a ramp to the Library and also to the Historical Society. Stuart Hodgeman, Caroline Storrs, Laird Klingler, Daisy Yatsevitch, and Kate Freeland were present. A plan for one or more warrant articles at Town Meeting was made and an architect was decided on.
- 4. Kyle Witty came in with a concern for the covered bridges with sand still in them as well as weed whacking around the entrances.
- 5. Charlie Woodman came in with a septic design to get it stamped.
- 6. Mike Duval came in to ask questions about a lot he owns.
- 7. Adjourned at 8:30.

Respectfully submitted, Scott Baker

# Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, September 28, 2018 3:00-5:00pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Ginny Wood

- 1. Board reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. Telephone call to John Dryfhout in response to a letter he sent about cemetery repairs.
- 3. Telephone from Fire Chief. Discussed dredging of fire pond in the Flat and cleaning the Town House Road fire pond. Traffic calls are increasing. Will meet with Fire Chief and Police Chief together. Questions regarding state roads, outside companies requests. Will schedule meeting.
- 4. Wayne Gray talked about highway business. He reported that some of the two way radios are obsolete and will need to be replaced. He also reported on Dingleton Hill progress and grading the dirt roads.
- 5. Board left to do site visits.

Respectfully submitted, Scott Baker